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Huff, Ashley (UTC)

From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 5:02 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: TC-143691 Shuttle Express v SpeediShuttle paper filings

Hello, 
 
Please place this in the docket. Thank you! 
 

From: Beattie, Julian (UTC)  
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 11:10 AM 
To: Wiley, Dave <dwiley@williamskastner.com>; Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rpearson@utc.wa.gov>; Joe Mirshak 
<jmirshak@fcclaw.com> 
Cc: DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <bdeMarco@utc.wa.gov>; Gross, Krista (UTC) <kgross@utc.wa.gov>; Fassburg, Blair 
<BFassburg@williamskastner.com>; Brooks Harlow <bharlow@fcclaw.com>; Gruber, Maggi 
<MGruber@williamskastner.com> 
Subject: RE: TC‐143691 Shuttle Express v SpeediShuttle paper filings 
 
Staff has no objection to electronic service. 
 

From: Wiley, Dave [mailto:dwiley@williamskastner.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 11:06 AM 
To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rpearson@utc.wa.gov>; Joe Mirshak <jmirshak@fcclaw.com> 
Cc: Beattie, Julian (UTC) <Jbeattie@utc.wa.gov>; DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <bdeMarco@utc.wa.gov>; Gross, Krista (UTC) 
<kgross@utc.wa.gov>; Fassburg, Blair <BFassburg@williamskastner.com>; Brooks Harlow <bharlow@fcclaw.com>; 
Gruber, Maggi <MGruber@williamskastner.com> 
Subject: RE: TC‐143691 Shuttle Express v SpeediShuttle paper filings 
 
Hi Folks.  From our standpoint, we are happy to dispense with the paper service requirement.   
 
Thanks, Dave. 
 
Dave W. Wiley 

Williams Kastner | Attorney at Law 
601 Union Street, Suite 4100 
Seattle, WA 98101-2380 
P: 206-233-2895 | M: 206-226-6787 
www.williamskastner.com | Bio | V-Card 
 
WASHINGTON OREGON ALASKA  

From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) [mailto:rpearson@utc.wa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 11:05 AM 
To: Joe Mirshak 
Cc: Beattie, Julian (UTC); DeMarco, Betsy (UTC); Gross, Krista (UTC); Wiley, Dave; Fassburg, Blair; Brooks Harlow; 
Gruber, Maggi 
Subject: RE: TC-143691 Shuttle Express v SpeediShuttle paper filings 
 
Hi Joe, 
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As long as no other party objects, I would prefer it. I’ll wait to hear from Dave Wiley or Blair Fassburg and Staff. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Rayne Pearson 
Administrative Law Judge 
(360) 664-1136  
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission 
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability. 

        
 
 
 
 
 

From: Joe Mirshak [mailto:jmirshak@fcclaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rpearson@utc.wa.gov> 
Cc: Beattie, Julian (UTC) <Jbeattie@utc.wa.gov>; DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <bdeMarco@utc.wa.gov>; Gross, Krista (UTC) 
<kgross@utc.wa.gov>; dwiley@williamskastner.com; bfassburg@williamskastner.com; Brooks Harlow 
<bharlow@fcclaw.com>; Gruber, Maggi <MGruber@williamskastner.com> 
Subject: TC‐143691 Shuttle Express v SpeediShuttle paper filings 
 

Judge Pearson, 
 
I understand the new WUTC rules as having moved towards electronic filing. Does this effect the 
paper filing requirements regarding the Shuttle/Speedi consolidated dockets TC-143691, 160516
and 161257? May we file and serve everything electronically going forward? 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Joe Mirshak 
Administrative/Project Assistant 
Lukas, LaFuria, Gutierrez & Sachs, LLP 
8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1200 
Tysons, Virginia  22102 
Direct:  703‐584‐8698 
Email:  jmirshak@fcclaw.com 

 


